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CNT250 PRE-BID MEETING – SEPTEMBER 18, 2019 
 

Williamson Co. City of Brentwood, Little Harpeth West Branch Stream Mitigation 
 

Questions 
 

1. Will the contractor be required to get permits? 
- TDOT has obtained the water quality and NPDES stormwater permits for this project.  

 
2. What park is this project located in? 

- This project is located in the Marcella Vivrette Smith Park, 1825 Wilson Pike, 
Brentwood, Tennessee. 

 
3. When can work start? 

- A pre-construction meeting is typically held 4-6 weeks after the letting date.  
Construction can commence once the notice to proceed has been sent.  The notice to 
proceed is sometime sent before the pre-construction meeting. 

 
4. Are there any work restrictions, special park events, or noise regulations related to 

the bypass pump? 
- Work is allowed Monday through Friday from 7:00 a.m. until sunset.  No weekend work 

is allowed.  TDOT is not aware of any special park events.  The contractor is required to 
coordinate with park staff if special events occur.  The City of Brentwood will allow the 
bypass pump to operate 24 hours a day. 

 
5. Does the individual having the Rosgen Level 4 Certification have to be present on-

site at all time? 
- The contractor must have present on-site, a natural stream channel design/construction 

expert (Rosgen Level 4) for all stream channel construction activities to ensure 
compliance with the plans and permits. 

 
6. Can the in-stream boulder structures be changed to a wood/timber structure? 

- The in-stream structures shown on the plans have been permitted by TDEC.  No 
alterations to those structures are allowed without notifying the Engineering and gaining 
approval from TDEC. 
 
 
 



7. What is the flow of the existing channel and grade of the proposed stream? 
- There is minimal flow in the existing channel and may be dry at times.  The proposed 

stream profile grade ranges from 2-5%. 
 

8. Will the contractor be able to stage material in the parking area adjacent to the 
project location? 
- Sheet No. 4 depicts the proposed staging areas and construction easement for this 

project.  The proposed staging area is outside of the parking area. Construction 
easement is located in a portion of the parking area for contractor access. 
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